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Thanks Mike,

Based on the discussion at the end of the hearing, | have prepared a short brief on many of the same
orders which | will be forwarding to the Division which discusses the factors in the orders.

Thanks,
Jennifer
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Jennifer L. Bradfute
Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com
P.0. Box 2168 | Albuguerque, NM 87103-2168

500 4t St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuguerque, NM 87102
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From: Michael Feldewert [mailto:MFeldewert@hollandhart.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2018 9:26 AM

To: Brooks, David K, EMNRD; William Jones (WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us)

Cc: Jennifer L. Bradfute

Subject: Case Nos. 16024 (BTA Ogden wells) and 16076 (Marathon Zeus wells), Purple Sage Wolfcamp
Gas Pool wells

*k*k

At the close of the April 24th special hearing on these two matter, Examiner Brooks requested that
we provide Commission and Division authority discussing the factors to be considered for competing
pooling applications. Attached is Commission Order R-10731-B issued in 1997 and subsequent
Division orders in chronologic order noting the relevant factors for consideration. | have taken the
liberty of highlighting the portion of each order discussing the relevant factors for ease of review.
Please note that Examiner Brooks may find subsequent Orders 11869 and 11870 of particular
interest, since he is the listed as the author of those 2002 decisions.

Unless Jennifer feels differently, | do not believe briefing is necessary on these order, since they are
self-explanatory. Thank you for your attention to these matters.

Michael H. Feldewert
Santa Fe Office
505-988-4421
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